
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Michelle Mullins <MMullins@concho.com> 
Wednesday, November 07, 2012 11:12 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Joshua Russo 
Willow State #1-Immediate Notification 

Mr. Bratcher: 

On 11-7-12 at approximately 7:00 am, a produced water release was discovered at the above-referenced battery. A 
swedge on the produced water transfer pump failed, allowing the release. An estimated 200 bbls of produced water 
was released with 190 bbls being recovered. This facility is not lined. The battery is out of service, pending 
replacement ofthe failed connection. We will get more details and follow up with a C-141 Report. 

GPS coordinates, legal description, and driving directions below. 

N 32 49.693 W 103 52.411 

Willow State #1 
Section 16 
T17S, R31E 
330' FSL, 2280' FEL 
Eddy Co. NM 
30-015-28880 

From Highway 82, turn north on CR 222 (Sweet Gum Road) for approximately 1 mile. Battery is on the east side of lease 
road. 

Thank you, 

Michelle Mullins 
HSE Field Tech 
2407 Pecos Avenue 
P.O. Box 1630 
Artesia, NM 88211-1630 
Phone: (575)746-2010 
Cell: (432) 934-1052 
mmullins@conchoresources.com 
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